
Planning Enquir ies O 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Partrick, Christopher 
08 May 2012 13:58 
Planning Enquiries 
Thomas, Duncan 
S121160/CD Ashfield Park Primary School, Redhill Road, Ross-On-Wye, Herefordshire, 
HR9 5AU 

Recommendation - no objection 

Chris Partrick 
Senior Building Conservation Officer 
Herefordshire Council 
PO Box 4 
Plough Lane 
Hereford 
HR4 OXH 

01432 261951 
cpartrick(S)herefordshire.qov.uk 

Any opinion expressed in tliis e mail or any attached files are tliose of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. 

This e mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use ofthe addressee. This communication may contain material 
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e mail in error, you are advised that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e mail in error please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies of it. 

From: Wheatley, Juliet 
Sent: 02 May 2012 15:23 
To: Partrick, Christopher; Neill, Amanda 
Subject: FW: Ashfield Park Primary School, Redhill Road, Ross-On-Wye, Herefordshire, HR9 5AU 

From: Vincent-Northam, Chris 
Sent: 02 May 2012 08:11 
To: Wheatley, Juliet 

Subject: Ashfield Park Primary School, Redhill Road, Ross-On-Wye, Herefordshire, HR9 5AU 
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